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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Cause No. . v
INDICTMENT

OMAR BARAIJAS a/k/a “Chamo” a/k/a
“Abby” (1)

BRYAN TORRES a/k/a “Doughboy” (2)
MIGUEL FLORES a/k/a “Lucky” (3)
ALBERT GUADALUPE MENDOZA
a/k/a “Rantick” (4)

ANDREW HERNANDEZ a/k/a “Drew”
(5)

NATHAN WAYNE ORNELAS a/k/a
“Nate” a/k/a “Indian” (6)

IAN JON GERNANDT a/k/a “Indio” (7)
SAMANTHA NICOLE HOUSTON
GOODALE (8)

MATTHEW JAMES ELDRED a/k/a
“Matt” (9)

ANGELICA INGUANZO a/k/a “Angel”
(10)

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
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[VIO: COUNT ONE: 21 U.S.C. §$§

841(a)(1) & (b)(1)(A) and 846,

Conspiracy to Possess With Intent to

Distribute Methamphetamine; COUNT

TWO: 21U.S.C.§§841(a)(1) &

(b)(1)(A) and 846, Conspiracy to Possess o
With Intent to Distribute Cocaine. ]

DR15CR1212

COUNT ONE
[21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) & (b)(1)(A) and § 846]

Between on or about January 1, 2012 and on or about the date of the Indictment, in the

Western District of Texas, Defendants,

OMAR BARAJAS a/k/a “Chamo” a/k/a “Abby” (1)
BRYAN TORRES a/k/a “Doughboy” (2)
MIGUEL FLORES a/k/a “Lucky” (3)
ALBERT GUADALUPE MENDOZA a/k/a “Rantick” (4)




ANDREW HERNANDEZ a/k/a “Drew” (5)
NATHAN WAYNE ORNELAS a/k/a  “Nate” a/k/a “Indian” (6)
IAN JON GERNANDT a/k/a “Indio” (7)
SAMANTHA NICOLE HOUSTON GOODALE (8)
MATTHEW JAMES ELDRED a/k/a “Matt” (9)

ANGELICA INGUANZO a/k/a “Angel” (10)
knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully combined, conspired, confederated and agreed together
and with others known and unknown to possess with the intent to distribute a controlled
substance, which offense involved a quantity of 50 grams or more of Methamphetamine, its salts,
isomers, and salts of its isomers, a Schedule II Controlled Substance, in violation of Title 21,
United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) & (b)(1)(A) and 846.

COUNT TWO
[21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) & (b)(1)(A) and § 846]
Between on or about January 1, 2012 and on or about the date of the Indictment, in the

Western District of Texas, Defendants,

OMAR BARAJAS a/k/a “Chamo” a/k/a “Abby” (1)
ALBERT GUADALUPE MENDOZA a/k/a “Rantick” (4)

knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully combined, conspired, confederated and agreed together
and with others known and unknown to possess with the intent to distribute a controlled
substance, which offense involved a quantity of 5 kilograms or more of a mixture or substance
containing a detectable amount of Cocaine, a Schedule II Controlled Substance, in violation of

Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) & (b)(1)(A) and 846.




A TRUE BILL.
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RICHARD L. DURBIN, JR.
United States Attorney
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RALPH PARADISO

Assistant United States Attorney




